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Former Post Office- Port Fairy Historic Area

B0333 Former Post Office Borough Chambers (Former
&amp; Borough Chambers Post Office)
PORT FAIRY"

Location

20 Bank Street,, PORT FAIRY VIC 3284 - Property No B0333

Municipality
MOYNE SHIRE

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance
Last updated on - January 9, 2008

The former Borough Chambers were erected originally as a post office in 1865. The Borough acquired the
building in 1881 and after alterations, met in the building from August 1882. The Council had previously met at
the Merrijig Inn (one of the earliest buildings surviving in Port Fairy) and in the stone building south of 'Seacombe
House'. The Borough Chambers is an interesting example of architectural design in the Conservative Classical
Revival style, almost universally used for public buildings at this time. The building is symmetrical and features
include the quions, door and window surrounds and the parapet with its pedimented clock.

Classified: 12/05/1958

Part of Port Fairy Historic Area, Classified: 02/03/1981.

File Note 2009: Building behind the facade extensively altered, but exterior maintained (as of 2010).



Other Names Former Borough Chambers, The Saltra Restaurant,
Hermes Number 69312

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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